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' MEMORANDUM FOR: Douglas J. Weiss, Chief |

Materials License Fee Section
: License Fee and Debt Collection Branch
4 Division of Accounting and Finance

Office of the Controller

FROM: John P. Jankovich, Section Leader
Quality Assurance Section
Source Containment and

Devices Branch
Division of Industrial and

Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

SUBJECT: INSPECTION SERVICE, INC. (QA 71-0490)

In response to your memorandum dated February 23, 1994, please note that
Inspection Service's Quality Assurance (QA) Program Approval expired on
December 31, 1992. We provided a notice to the licensee about the expiration
in a letter from Charles E. MacDonald to Inspection Service, Inc., dated
January 26, 1993.

However, we would have terminated Inspection Service, Inc., Quality Assurance
Program Approval No. 71-0490 in November 1991, had we been aware that they
stopped their transportation activities.

'DA@ml Signed by

John P. Jankovich, Section Leader
Quality Assurance Section
Source Containment and

Devices Branch
Division of Industrial and

Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

Enclosure: As stated
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